
Message 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 

Cindy Shuttleworth [cshuttleworth@collus.com] 
5/12/2015 12:30:49 PM 
John Brown Librown@collingwood.ca] 

ALE0050228 

CC: Pam Hogg [phogg@collus.com]; Brian Bentz [brian.bentz@alectra .com]; Dan Horchik [danhorchik@rogers.com]; 
Dave Garner Lidgarner@me.com]; David Garner [dgarner@colluspowerstream.ca]; McFadden, David 
[David .McFadden@gowlingwlg.com]; David McFadden [dmcfadden@colluspowerstream.ca] ; Jeff Lehman 
Lilehman@barrie.ca]; Sandra Cooper [scooper@collingwood.ca]; Larry Irwin [lirwin@collus.com] 

Subject : Ready to be picked up - Information Request 

Mr. Brown; 

The following information has been gathered in regards to the sale of 50% of Callus by the Town of Collingwood to 
PowerStream. 
It is awaiting pick-up at our front desk or links have been provided below. 

1) Public Link to the Ontario Energy Board documents for EB-2012-0056 regarding the MADD application process for the 
sale of 50% of Callus to PowerStream. 

http://www. rds.o nta rioenergyboard.ca/webdrawer /webd rawer .di l/webd rawer I search/ rec&sm udflO=eb-2012-
0056&sortd l =rs dateregistered&rows=200 

2) Legal invoices from Aird & Berlis LLP for 2011, 2012, 2013. Transaction costs for sale of shares. 

Invoices prior to the deal closing were deducted as transaction costs from the recapitalization dividend which was 
reviewed by Marjory and the auditors to ensure the correct treatment and all invoices were provided and discussed in 
detail. There was significant discussion and verification of the appropriate accounting treatment. These invoices 
therefore must already exist with the Town records. 

Invoices subsequent to the deal closing were rebilled to the Town with copies of the Aird & Berl is invoices attached. 
The Town invoices are stapled to the back of any A&B invoices we paid . These records must exist at the Town because 
they paid these bills. 

3) Shared service agreement between Power and Solutions 

• Dec 18, 2002 

• Amending Agreement May 21, 2003 

• Amending Agreement Dec 17, 2003 

4) Municipal Council presentations are archived at the following location \\toc-fsl\COUNCIL\Council Meeting 
Documents 

Cindy Shuttleworth, BAccS, CPA, CGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, Ontario L9Y 4M7 

Tel: 705.445.1800 (2270) 
Cell: 705.446.5152 
Fax: 705.445.8267 

www.colluspowerstream.ca 



ALE0050228 

Ji Please co nsider the environment before printing this email. 

The information contained in this communication is confidential and intended only for the use of those to whom it 1s addressed. If you have received this communication in enror, 
please notify me by telephone (collect if necessary) and delete or destroy any copies of it. Thank you. 

Le contenu de ce courriel est confident1el et a !'intention du (des) destinataire(s) seulement. Si vous recevez cette transmission par erreur, veuillez m'aviser immediatement par 
telephone en utilisant le numero mentionne ci-haut (a frais vi res si necessaire). Veu1llez effacer ou detnu1re toutes copies de ce coumel rec;ues. Merci de votre collaboration. 


